

# Kevin Lee

## Full Stack Blockchain developer

### Introduction

As a senior Full Stack Blockchain developer, 6 years of development and project management experience, with the last 3 years of expertise in Trading bot, NFT marketplace, NFT game development, DEX, Centralized Crypto Exchange, Trading Platform, Yield Farming Protocols, Crypto Betting and Casino.

The quality of performed work is in the first place for me.

The most thing I value is trust.

Thanks & Regards!

### Education

#### University of Toronto

Bachelor's degree of computer science

May 2012 - June 2016

- Information engineering focuses on understanding problems.

- From the perspective of stakeholders involved and then applying

- Information and other technologies as needed.

[viasoftechstar@gmail.com](mailto:viasoftechstar@gmail.com)

<https://t.me/snowleopard610>

<https://github.com/snowleopard610>

[https://app.codesignal.com/profile/kevin\\_b\\_5ip](https://app.codesignal.com/profile/kevin_b_5ip)

### SKILLS

Javascript, Typescript

★★★★★

React, Vue, Angular, Svelte

★★★★★

React Native

★★★★★

Node.js(Express.js, Sails.js)

★★★★★

Python, Django, Flask

★★★★★

Laravel

★★★★★

web3.js, ethers.js

★★★★★

Solidity, Rust, Haskell

★★★★★

DevOps

★★★★★

Testing(Jest, Cypress)

★★★★★

## Work Experience

### Blockchain developer

Sfxdx (Full-time)

United State

2018.11 — 2021.12

• NFT marketplace with Smart UI and high-end functionalities in Ethereum, Binance, Cardano, Solana, etc.

- NFT Game Development
- DEFI Development.
- Trading bot with strong strategies.
- Advanced Trading Platform.
- Crypto Betting and Casino.
- Yield Farming Protocols.
- P2P/Pool Lending and Borrowing
- ERC20, BEP20, ERC721, ERC1155 Smart Contract

Development

### Software Developer

CodeBright (Full-time)

United State

2017.2 — 2019.1

- Redeveloped existing systems to support custom account management, content, and mobile business verticals.
- Successfully integrated cloud services for RIA support and product fulfillment application, multilingual content services, and a pluggable payment provider architecture for pre-authorization credit card payments.
- Optimized SQL queries for the heavy-load parts of the system, which improved website responsiveness and reduced the database costs by 20%.

### React and Node Developer

TechGuilds (Part-time)

Canada

2017.4 — 2018.2

- Developed applications using React while managing the State through Redux and Redux-Forms saving 5+ hours of users' time.

<https://thecheetahgang.com/>

<https://therubberduck.io/>

<https://overworldlife.com/>

<https://projectlarix.com/>

<https://cubdefi.com/>

<https://trulia.com/>

<https://thebutchersdaughter.com/>

[https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.ea.games.r3\\_row/](https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.ea.games.r3_row/)

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dena.a12026418/>

<https://rockymountainoils.com/>

<https://portefini.com/>

- Designed an integrated database using MongoDB that leveraged the React architecture to yield on-demand, detailed feedback.

- Simplified reporting to deliver actionable information to servers, resulting in multiple servers achieving financial stability by coming in under budget by 2% or more.

## Frontend Developer

Kalamuna(Part-time)

Canada

2016.7 — 2018.3

- Created a Mobile Responsive User Experience with CSS Flexbox that allowed cross-platform accessibility to the website on any device with primary use on mobile. This increased the number of 5 star User Experience/User Interface reviews by 360%.

- Built API following RESTful standards to allow users to submit information by storing data in MongoDB.

- Partnered with data scientists to develop the front end for a product recommendation engine that increased user engagement on page by over 200%.

- Curated over 50 website changes to increase the user flow and understanding of all platform capabilities and features.

<https://www.getorchard.com/>

<https://www.fixdrepair.com/>